From:

To: orth Falls

Cc:

Subject: - North Falls ore Wind Farm
Date: 10 March 2025 10:51:42

Attachments:

For attention of Wendy McKay
Good afternoon, Wendy

We have received the following communication regarding a letter notifying us of a Planning Inspectorate Accompanied Site Inspection (ASI), which will be conducted under Rule 16 of
the Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010.

The letter outlines arrangements for a site visit that appears to focus primarily on land-based inspection. However, there is no mention of any connection to the offshore cable route
or the associated marine impact, which we are currently discussing with both the Planning Inspectorate and the Developer. Could you kindly confirm whether our attendance is

required and, if so, in what capacity?

We would be pleased to host a visit from the Planning Inspectorate or the Panel of Examining Inspectors at Harwich Haven Authority. Additionally, if it would be beneficial for the
Planning Inspectorate’s understanding of operational conditions and constraints in this key navigation area, we would be happy to arrange a trip via a pilot launch to the Sunk. This
would also be of particular relevance for the Planning Inspectorate team working on the Five Estuaries and National Grid Sealink projects, given the complexity of laying cables in this
heavily trafficked shipping area.

Thank you for your time and assistance.

Kind regards

Will

I —

Marine Director (Harbour Master)

Harbour House, The Quay, Harwich, Essex, CO12 3HH

Is it necessary to print this email? If you care about the environment like we do, please refrain from printing emails. It helps ensure our forests are maintained and reduces waste.

From: NI Mail Distribution <pi.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 11:30

To: William Barker]

Subject: EN010119- North Falls Offshore Wind Farm

WARNING: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Application by North Falls Offshore Wind
Farm Ltd for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the North Falls Offshore Wind
Farm Project

Notification of Accompanied Site Inspection

Interested Party Reference number: 20050371

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority (ExA)
that has been published on the National Infrastructure Planning
website.

The letter provides notification of an accompanied site inspection which


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.hha.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cnorthfalls%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C272b7349ca8d4dc407f808dd5fc188d9%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638772007019273733%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uwRNijkJpt%2BTg2HLCsG%2BeZuu%2Bl7JLLJ6L%2BpSVDZ8Stg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk



